KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Kenai Peninsula Borough School District
Board of Education Meeting Agenda

February 6, 2006 - 7:00 p.m. Borough Administration Building
Regular Meeting 148 N. Binkley, Soldotna, Alaska
SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS: Mrs. Debra Mullins, President

Mrs. Sammy Crawford, Vice President
Ms. Sandra Wassilie, Clerk

Mr. Marty Anderson, Treasurer

Dr. Nels Anderson

Mrs. Debbie Brown

Mr. Bill Hatch

Mrs. Sunni Hilts

Ms. Liz Downing

Miss Kelly King, Student Representative

Worksessions
1:00 p.m. 2005-2006-01 Level Ill Grievance Hearing
2:30 p.m. Competency Based Education - Vision
3:00 p.m. FYO7 Budget — Structure
A-G-E-N-D-A 5:00 p.m. Education Legislation (Conference call with
legislators) — Vision

1. Executive Session — Negotiations and Litigation (beginning at 3:30 p.m.)

2. Opening Activities

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance/National Anthem/Alaska Flag Song
Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes/January 16, 2006

®oo o

3. Awards and Presentations — Advocacy

4. School Reports — Accountability
a. Kenai Central High — Mr. Alan Fields

5. Public Presentations (items not on agenda, 3 minutes per speaker, 30 minutes aggregate)
6. Hearing of Delegations
7. Communications and Petitions

8. Advisory Committee, Site Councils and/or P.T.A., K.P.AA., K.P.E.A., K.P.E.S.A,,
Borough Assembly

9. Superintendent's Report — Accountability

10. Reports — Accountability
a. Financial Report — Mrs. Melody Douglas

file:///C|/Documents%20and%620Settings/e02472/Desktop/BD_PK T05_06/bd_pkt020605/Agenda020606.htm (1 of 2)10/23/2006 1:23:23 PM



KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
Table of Contents

b. Board Reports

11. Action Items
a. Consent Agenda
(1) Approval of Resignations — Structure
(2) Approval of New Teacher Assignment — Structure
(3) Approval of Seward Middle School Facility Recommendation — Structure
)
)

(4) Approval of Long-term Substitute Teacher — Structure
(5) Approval of Budget Transfers — Structure

Superintendent
b. Approval of Resolution 05-06-3, Proclaiming National School Counseling Week -

Advocacy

12. First Reading of Policy Revisions

13. Public Presentations/Comments (Individuals are limited to three minutes each on the topic(s) listed
below or on any topic.)

14. Board Comments
15. Executive Session

16. Adjourn

* k k k k k%

Copies of agenda items are available just prior to the meeting in the back of the room or visit our website at http://www.
kpbsd.k12.ak.us.

file:///C|/Documents%20and%620Settings/e02472/Desktop/BD_PK T05_06/bd_pkt020605/Agenda020606.htm (2 of 2)10/23/2006 1:23:23 PM



Table of Contents

KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Sam Stewart, Assistant Superintendent
148 North Binkley Street Soldotna, Alaska 99669-7553

Phone (907)714-8858  Fax (907) 262-5867
Email: sstewart@kpbsd.k12.ak.us

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Education

s
From: Sam Stewart, Assistant Superintendent <~ " T
Re: Community Conversations on Competency-Based Education
Date: December 29, 2005

Five community conversations on competency-based education were held throughout the
school district at the Board’s request. The locations and the number of participants were as
follows.

Location Participants
Nikiski 14
Soldotna 17
Ninilchik 10
Homer 26
Seward 18
Total Participants 85

Each meeting began with a short introduction to the purpose of the evening and an explicit
explanation that this was just a dialogue about what competency-based education might
look like. As part of the process, each participant was asked to list up to three things they
thought of when they heard the term competency-based education and to list one thing they
would like to see changed or implemented in the school district to improve education.

The conversations lasted anywhere from an hour to an hour and thirty minutes. Those
attending freely participated and seemed to enjoy the opportunity to talk about education in
general. Many of the cards received from those attending stated their appreciation for
having a forum of this nature to talk about instructional issues.

The following is a compilation of the responses to the question about competency-based
education.

e Assure that teachers are competent in whatever they teach and students become
competent in what they have learned.



Table of Contents

December 29, 2005

Page 2

Proof of knowledge or skill before moving on.

Thought we had competency-based education already with competency exams.
Competency-based education should be based on teacher competency.

Teaching to the test.

Assessing students based on pre-defined competency levels; not attendance,
attitude, or other factors.

Some students are ready to move on to post graduate (college) in three years while
others may need five years.

Teaching to the test and test to a level.

Performance matters rather than seat time or effort. “The proof is in the pudding”
in other words.

Performance standards with defined outcomes which are assessed.

Mastery approach, standards based, with ongoing assessment.

Instruction focused on skills and skills assessed by real-world applications.
Students advance based on competence rather than seat time.

Making sure that students know that they are expected to know before they move
on.

Students are proficient in the established course work for their grade level before
moving on to the next level.

Individual learning plans for all students.

Students progressing through school by demonstrating proficiency on the standards
allows for acceleration and not just having seat time.

Determining a student’s educational needs based on proof of competency of
prerequisite skills.

Student advancement based on demonstration of student proficiency.

Pace of achievement and movement determined by student progress.

A case of student achievement? A case of teacher assessment? Learning from these
assessments what our children already know; what do our children need to know;
and how do we deliver/encourage education.

Students striving towards being competent in all core subjects.

Mastery learning by all students.

Criteria based, not dissimilar from teaching to the standards.

Individual program, progress at own rate, with multiple avenues to learn a subject
and provide for less boredom.

Educational goals based on specific needs of students across the range of abilities
and interests.

Standards that move Kids to different levels based on how well they master skills
versus a grade-based approach.

The state qualifying exam, what does it take and how are we doing?

Give kids tools to “think outside the box.”

Education based on the specific needs of school and community with needs being
met by the community as well.

Motivation for students to achieve, clear guidelines for teachers, individual learning
plans for all students with individualized instruction.



Table of Contents

Achievement based building on what you know.

A system where a student is expected to meet well-defined learning objectives
through their course of study. Students allowed to move through the curriculum or
course of study at their own pace.

Educators who are qualified.

All students given an equal opportunity to education they can access.
Alternative means for student to demonstrate mastering objective as opposed to
paper/written test within classroom confinement.

Education based on the standards and when competent move to the next level.
No grades rather meeting a series of measures.

Allow students to meet competency and move on.

Education based on achievement benchmarks established for students.

All arts education is competency based. Students progress at their own rate, are
able to readily assess their own progress, skills and knowledge are accumulated,
students learn by doing, tests are for self-assessment and not a grade source,
learning objectives are clear and measurable.

Standards driven, rubric based (proficiency), business/industry/post-secondary
education involvement, experiential based programs.

Significant need for remediation.

Individualized instruction with check off lists when students achieve standards.
Competency-based education is a system by which students progress through
school by mastering standards or competencies and not according to seat time.
Program is ungraded.

Criterion-referenced, outcome based, with grade level equivalents.

Teachers and students are judged on outcomes.

School specific goals for each grade level and course for student to attain
competency n specific areas/skills.

No more social promotion and no more grade inflation.

It is a self-paced and quality driven instruction that avoids social promotions.

The following is a compilation of the responses to the question, what would you change to
improve education in the Kenai Peninsula Borough School District.

Multi-level delivery in all classes and subjects

Elementary mandated time block for reading and math.

Better alignment between schools.

Career-centered vocational and technical education.

Every parent involved in their child’s education.

Quit laying off the good first year teachers and get rid of the bad ones.
Funding for equity of programming.

Put in writing that Nikiski High School is not closing or is not going to be closed.
Fund to have more teachers for electives as well as the core subjects.

Hire the very best teachers and provide continual professional development.
Reform elementary schools by eliminating letter grades, restructuring student
groupings (not by age), and school counselors in every school.

Curriculum driven by career need rather than college requirements.



Table of Contents

Grading should reflect what students know and can do.

Allow students to move at their own pace.

Provide developmentally appropriate and paced education.

Develop students who can and will be mentors to students who are academically
focused.

Keep moving in the direction of individualization, removing barriers to
advancement.

Maintain Quest program at its current level.

Configure schools for maximum educational benefit for students and economic
advantage of the district.

Address the needs of the middle-level student.

Reduce PTR.

Greater involvement of parents.

Provide enrichment/college classes for college credit in the high schools.
Increase availability of vocational education classes.

Allow each school to tailor their classes to the community needs and wants.
Smaller classes.

Keep the PTR down.

Reduce paper work.

More art, music, and foreign language classes. (Quest-like classes.)

Teacher aides in classrooms or smaller class sizes.

A rigorous meaningful education for peninsula students.

Increase special education services.

Greater flexibility in the granting of credit.

Funding for staff.

Dollars for curriculum, staff development, textbooks, fieldtrips, etc.

Allow students to achieve at the rate of their ability.

Personnel to support instructional technology.

Time for teachers to meet and plan.

Retain teachers in the across the water schools for more than one year.

Reduce class sizes dramatically, give principals more discretion in hiring and hold
principals to high standards.

A commitment to lead and not be blown about by the political winds.
Improve education for students while keeping diversity, individualism,
encouragement, and challenge in the classroom.

Teach at student’s level with attainable challenges. Promoting students’ self-esteem.



Table of Contents

Summary
Having participated in all five conversations there were some common themes throughout.

1. Pupil-teacher ratio was a common concern and the participants appreciated the
efforts made this year to keep the number of students in classrooms at
reasonable numbers.

2. There were a lot more questions than answers about the possible impact of a
change to a total competency-based system.

3. There was a great deal of support for the idea of piloting competency-based
programs at a few small schools or within larger schools in order to allow
students the opportunity to advance at their own pace.

4. Our current system of grading needs to better reflect what students know and
can do. There were several reports of students who receive low grades because
they are bored, yet when the students take the state assessments or the SAT they
score at very high levels.

5. There was support for the district removing artificial barriers to student
advancement.



Table of Contents

Kenai Peninsula Borough School District
Board of Education Meeting Minutes

January 16, 2006 - 7:00 p.m.
Regular Meeting

Borough Administration Building
148 N. Binkley, Soldotna, Alaska

SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS:

STAFF PRESENT:

OTHERS PRESENT:

CALL TO ORDER:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

ADJOURN EXECUTIVE
SESSION:

CALL TO ORDER:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
(7:01:19 PM)

Mrs. Debra Mullins, President

Mrs. Sammy Crawford, Vice President
Ms. Sandra Wassilie, Clerk

Mr. Marty Anderson, Treasurer

Dr. Nels Anderson

Mrs. Debbie Brown

Mrs. Liz Downing

Mr. Bill Hatch

Mrs. Sunni Hilts

Miss Kelly King, Student Representative

Mrs. Melody Douglas, Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Sam Stewart, Assistant Superintendent
Mr. Glen Szymoniak, Assistant Superintendent

Mr. Lee Young Mrs. Jamie Harper

Mr. Mark Norgren Mr. Dean Hamburg
Mr. Gary Turner Mrs. Norma Holmgaard
Mr. Aleks Pfaffe Mr. Sean Dusek

Ms. Paula Christensen Mr. Jim White

Mrs. Lynn Hohl Mr. Tim Peterson

Mrs. Jeanne Burger Mrs. Penny Vadla

Ms. Pam Shepherd Mr. Dave Spence

Ms. Pako Whannel Mr. Phil Weber

Others present not identified.

Mrs. Mullins called the meeting to order at 3:56 p.m. A quorum of
School Board members, Ms. Wassilie, Dr. Anderson, Mr. Hatch,
Mr. Anderson, Mrs. Hilts, Mrs. Downing, Mrs. Crawford and
Mrs. Mullins were in attendance.

At 3:57 p.m. Mr. Anderson moved the Board go into executive
session to discuss matters, the immediate knowledge of which
would clearly have an adverse effect upon the finances of the
Borough. Specifically, the executive session was to discuss
negotiations. Mrs. Crawford seconded.

Motion carried unanimously.

At 4:36 p.m., Dr. Anderson moved the executive session be
adjourned. Mr. Hatch seconded.

Motion carried unanimously.

Mrs. Mullins called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

Mrs. Mullins invited those present to participate in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

Kenai Peninsula Borough School District
January 16, 2006

Board of Education Minutes
Vol. 28, Page 79



ROLL CALL:
(7:01:38 PM)

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
(7:02:08 PM)

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
(7:02:38 PM)

SCHOOL REPORTS:
(7:03:03 PM)

Table of Contents

Mrs. Debra Mullins Present
Mrs. Sammy Crawford Present
Ms. Sandra Wassilie Present
Mr. Marty Anderson Present
Dr. Nels Anderson Present
Mrs. Debbie Brown Present
Mrs. Liz Downing Present
Mr. Bill Hatch Present
Mrs. Sunni Hilts Present
Miss Kelly King Present

The agenda was approved with a change reversing the order of the
two school reports.

The School Board Minutes of December 6, 2005, were approved as
printed.

Mr. Lee Young, Connections Program principal, gave a computer
generated PowerPoint listing the reasons why the Connections
Program is the best choice in home school programs. He listed the
program’s philosophy, accountability requirements, available
resources, mission statement, curricular options, and noted that
students are issued a Dell computer and upon completion of the
high school program, are issued a KPBSD high school diploma.
Assessment and AYP information was provided.

Mrs. Downing asked whether statewide assessments were optional
for Connections students. Mr. Young responded that all
Connections students must take statewide assessments.

Mrs. Downing stated that she is aware of a few private schools
throughout the District that are using Connections courses and are
gathering in small groups to work, sometimes with the help of a
certified teacher and asked if that was an exemption. Mr. Young
responded that one parent must commit to being home with the
student. Mr. Young added that Connections provides support for
tutoring and added that occasionally student workshops are
provided.

Mrs. Downing asked if the base student allocation is the same for
all students throughout the District, including Connections
students. Mrs. Douglas reported that the base student allocation
is the same for all students but that Connections students are
discounted to 80%.

Mr. Aleks Pfaffe, Connections Program student, concluded the
presentation by reporting on his positive home schooling
experience through the Connections Program.

Mr. Young distributed copies of a book titled, What's the Trouble
with Bernie?, that was illustrated by Katie Miller, a Connections
Program student.

Kenai Peninsula Borough School District
January 16, 2006

Board of Education Minutes
Vol. 28, Page 80



SCHOOL REPORTS:

(continued)

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS:
(7:30:30 PM)

Table of Contents

Mr. Mark Norgren, Cooper Landing Elementary principal, gave a
computer-generated presentation highlighting the school staff,
students, community involvement, volunteers, and the success of
multi-grade education. Mrs. Joyce Koppert explained her approach
to teaching at a multi-grade school. She highlighted art projects,
noted that she has 14 regular volunteers who help with physical
education, math, reading, art, school plays, and a music festival.
Ms. Michelle Stewart, parent, and her daughter, Miss Jessica
Stewart, praised the staff and community volunteers for the high-
quality education being provided to students at Cooper Landing
Elementary.

Ms. Dru Sorenson, Hope School parent and community member,
gave a history of the enrollment of the school; questioned the
decision of closing the school; read some quotes made by some of
the current students, and asked the Board to consider keeping the
school open.

Ms. Pam Shepherd, Hope School parent and community member,
explained that she moved to Hope so that her son could attend a
small school and receive a personalized education and became one
of the first graduates at Hope School. She asked the Board to keep
the school open so that her daughter Deana can complete her
education at the school.

Miss Deana Shepherd, Hope School student, asked the Board to
keep the school open because she does not want her mother to be
her principal.

Ms. Pako Whannel, Kaleidoscope School parent and volunteer,
commended the school for the excellent education being provided
to the students and asked the Board to allow the school to expand
to Grade 4 and eventually to grades kindergarten through 8. She
suggested that Mt. View Elementary and Sears Elementary Schools
be combined allowing the Kaleidoscope School to use the Sears
Elementary School facility.

Mrs. Brown asked Mrs. Whannel whether conversations have been
held with Kaleidoscope, Mt. View Elementary and Sears
Elementary Parent Advisory groups about combining schools.
Ms. Whannel stated that she has spoken to several parents from
Sears Elementary and Mt. View Elementary who have said it would
be easier because they have children at both schools. She stated
that Kaleidoscope parents are mainly concerned about expansion
and growth.

Mrs. Brown asked Mrs. Whannel whether there is inadequate
space at Kaleidoscope School to offer fourth grade. Ms. Whannel
stated that there is not enough space and that her daughter is a
third grade student which is why she is advocating for additional
space.

Kenai Peninsula Borough School District
January 16, 2006

Board of Education Minutes
Vol. 28, Page 81



PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS:

(continued)

Table of Contents

Mr. Dennis Bear, Cooper Landing Elementary parent, explained
that his family relocated to the community from North Carolina
based on size of the school and what it has to offer and
commended Ms. Koppert for providing a great educational
environment for students. He complained about the inequities
between schools within the District and between districts
throughout the state and asked the Board to invest in students,
and to consider the future of the students.

Ms. Fayrene Sherritt, Hope resident, explained that the community
is taking steps to correct the declining enrollment situation and
asked the Board to allow the Hope School an extension of one or
two years to increase the enrollment.

Mr. Phil Weber, Cooper Landing Elementary volunteer, stated that
the quality of education at the Cooper Landing School is
outstanding and compared the eighth grade students to freshmen
and sophomores at other schools within the District.

Mrs. Barbara Bureau, Hope resident, stated that the entire Hope
community would be impacted by the closure of the school and
asked the Board to consider keeping it open.

Ms. Michelle Stewart, Cooper Landing resident, read a letter from
the Bauer family who were not able to attend the worksession or
meeting. Ms. Bauer wrote that long bus rides and home schooling
is not an option for her children which are future students of the
school and asked the Board to consider keeping the school open.

Mr. Todd Bureau, Hope resident, explained that the community
has developed a short-term plan and a long-term plan to grow the
community and increase school enrollment and asked for a two-
year extension on the decision to close the school.

Mr. Stewart explained that a Board worksession was held prior to
the meeting concerning the Hope Elementary and Cooper Landing
Elementary Schools and added that there is no recommendation
for closure by the administration. He added that the
administration will work on policies and guidelines to help the
Board make future closure decisions.

At 8:05 p.m. Mr. Hatch left the meeting.

Mrs. Mullins informed the Kaleidoscope parents that the Board has
put all charter school decisions on hold until a report has been
received from the Charter School Review Committee. She added
that once the Charter School report is received, Sears Elementary
and Kaleidoscope will be invited to meet with the Board.

At 8:06 Mr. Hatch returned to the meeting.

Kenai Peninsula Borough School District
January 16, 2006

Board of Education Minutes
Vol. 28, Page 82



HEARING OF DELEGATIONS:
(8:06:30 PM)

Table of Contents

Dr. Marilynn Jackson, Community Action Coalition and Dr. Matt
Dammeyer, Central Peninsula General Hospital, provided
information about a prevention needs assessment to be given to
students who have parent permission. She explained that the
grant-funded survey will tentatively be given February 22, 2006,
and is designed to identify risk factors and protective factors.

Mrs. Crawford asked if programs will be developed based on the
results of the survey. Dr. Jackson replied that the Coalition would
not provide the programs, but they would support existing local or
national programs and added that the survey would be conducted
every other year so there would be an ongoing measurement.

Ms. Wassilie asked Dr. Jackson whether the Coalition will expand
the needs assessment to the southern or eastern side of the
Peninsula. Dr. Jackson replied that the Coalition’s efforts are
primarily focused on the Central Peninsula area but have spoken
to the Homer community and is working with a consultant who has
conducted a similar survey.

Mr. Anderson asked if the questions that were shared with the
Board was the actual survey. Dr. Jackson responded that the
sample survey is very similar to the actual survey.

Dr. Anderson asked what the Coalition plans to do with the
information and how the information will change how the District
or community responds to at-risk activities. Dr. Dammeyer
responded that assumptions are made without any data to test
whether an intervention is successful or necessary. Dr. Dammeyer
stated that the survey will determine the strengths and risk factors
so that best practices can be used.

Mrs. Downing stated that there are similar risk factor surveys that
have been conducted by another agency and asked whether that
data has been reviewed, and how many returned surveys will be
necessary to make the proposed survey valid. Dr. Dammeyer
replied that the Coalition has a target of returned surveys and
added that the return rate in Utah and other states has been high
which is why it was chosen.

Mrs. Downing asked why the Coalition is presenting the survey and
if they were in a partnership with the Grants Program. Mr. Stewart
replied that the administration plans to assist with the project and
the administration of the grant. He added that the benefit to the
District will be the data that can be used during the grant
application process. He stated that getting positive parent
permission by the survey deadline will be a challenge because in
the State of Alaska surveys of this type cannot be given unless the
parent gives written permission. He stated that the purpose of the
report is to inform the Board of the survey and to solicit support
throughout the community.

Kenai Peninsula Borough School District
January 16, 2006

Board of Education Minutes
Vol. 28, Page 83



Table of Contents

HEARING OF DELEGATIONS: Mr. Anderson asked why the term “hand gun” is used in the survey

(continued) instead of weapon. Dr. Dammeyer stated that the Coalition did not
develop the survey and the language is adapted to be useful in
multiple contexts. He added that the Coalition is not at liberty to
adjust or make changes to the questions.

Mrs. Brown asked why the site councils aren’t involved in deciding
whether to implement the survey and to enlist their support.
Mr. Stewart responded that the survey has not been shared with
the site councils and added that it is an opt-in survey. He
explained that each parent has the right to give permission for
their child to participate. Mrs. Brown asked how the survey will be
administered. Mr. Stewart explained that the survey will be treated
like a standardized test and administered on a specified date
(tentatively  February 20 during second period) with
accommodations made for large groups of students. He stated that
sample surveys will be available at the office for parents who wish
to preview it. Dr. Jackson added that the Coalition has an
extensive media campaign planned to solicit parental support and
will also meet with site councils and PTOs. Dr. Jackson explained
that a letter and consent form will be mailed to parents and a
website will be made available.

Ms. Downing suggested that the Coalition extend the survey to
other parts of the District which would make the results more valid
and useful. Mr. Stewart stated that the District would be happy to
work with other agencies outside of the Central Peninsula on a
similar project. He stated that the administration feels that the
Coalition’s survey project will provide valuable information for the
District and community in making decisions about substance
abuse prevention.

Mrs. Mullins asked whether the survey proposal requires Board
action. Mr. Stewart responded that the decision to cooperate with
the Coalition’s request is an administrative decision.

COMMUNICATIONS AND Mr. Stewart reported that several letters from Hope and Cooper
PETITIONS: Landing community members were shared with the Board during
(8:24:53 PM) an earlier worksession and added that he had received written

communications from Kaleidoscope parents and communications
regarding the distribution of religious flyers.

Mrs. Mullins reported that she received emails and letters
regarding Seward Boys’ Baseball outsourcing and the Hope
Elementary/High School and Cooper Landing Elementary School.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE, Ms. Jeanne Burger, Hope School PTA president, referred to an
SITE COUNCIL AND/OR Anchorage Daily News article and other media coverage of the Hope
P.T.A., K.P.AA., K.P.EA., community situation and thanked Representative Hawker and
K.P.E.S.A, BOROUGH Senator Bunde for their assistance. She noted that 15 Hope
ASSEMBLY: residents traveled to Soldotna to attend the Board worksession and
(8:26:18 PM) other related meetings and asked the Board to consider

teleconferencing or video conferencing Board meetings to make it
easier for residents in outlying communities to participate.

Kenai Peninsula Borough School District Board of Education Minutes
January 16, 2006 Vol. 28, Page 84



ADVISORY COMMITTEE,
SITE COUNCIL AND/OR
P.T.A., K.P.AA., K.P.EA.,
K.P.E.S.A, BOROUGH
ASSEMBLY:

(continued)

SUPERINTENDENT’S

REPORT:
(8:31:49 PM)

RECESS:

(8:34:10 PM)
RECONVENE AFTER
RECESS:

(8:44:05 PM)

FINANCIAL REPORT:
(8:44:18 PM)

BUDGET TRANSFER
REPORT:
(8:46:39 PM)

Table of Contents

Mrs. Lynn Hohl, Seward PTSA vice president, reported that she
wrote in support of teleconferencing Board meetings. She thanked
the Board and administration for the new Seward Middle School
Grand Opening reception and for the previous night of basketball.

Mr. Stewart presented the 2005-2006 Midyear Report on Goals.
The report includes current progress on goals, current progress on
work plans, an update on other work plans, a list of other
unanticipated issues, and a timeline graphic illustrating the
District Office workload for the second semester. He reported that
Dr. Peterson is currently on family medical leave. He reported that
on January 17, and repeated on January 18, Gary Marx will give a
presentation for District staff titled, Trends in Education. The
public is invited to attend the presentation at 7:00 p.m. on January
17 at the Challenger Learning Center. He reported that Budget
Forums will be held on January 23 at Seward High, January 25 at
Skyview High, and January 30 at Homer High. He reported that
the Site Council and Parent Group Training will be held at the
Soldotna Sports Center on January 24. He noted that there will be
a special administrator meeting on January 20. He noted that
schools south of Ninilchik were closed on Friday, January 13,
because of ash fallout from the eruption of Mt. Augustine.

At 8:34 p.m., Mrs. Mullins called a recess.

At 8:44 p.m. the Board reconvened in regular session.

Mrs. Douglas presented the financial report of the District for the
period ending December 31, 2005.

Mrs. Douglas reported on quarterly budget transfers Numbers 49
through 187 for various schools and departments within the
District.

Mrs. Brown asked why budget transfers are necessary.
Mrs. Douglas explained that the budget is a plan to pay for the cost
of doing business and is developed 18 months ahead of
implementation. Mrs. Douglas further explained that the budget
transfer request on the Consent Agenda contains a transfer that
was an inadvertent omission in the original budget development.

Mrs. Brown asked if budget transfer Number 188 was a result of
an underestimate of sufficient funds for summer school.
Mrs. Douglas responded that the transfer request was made to
align the budget to match the summer school plan which has
evolved from its original plan.

Kenai Peninsula Borough School District

January 16, 2006

Board of Education Minutes
Vol. 28, Page 85



BOARD REPORTS:
(8:49:08 PM)

Table of Contents

Mr. Hatch reported that he attended the KPSAA meeting and noted
that 5 guests came to the executive board with concerns, that
included a track & field issue, a cheerleader program for Grades 3
through 6, more coaching stipends for girls and boys soccer, home
school participation in sports, and outsource of Seward boys’
baseball and softball. He reported that KPSAA recommended that
the outsource agreement for Seward boys’ baseball be rewritten.
He reported that a concern was expressed regarding sixth grade
participation at the small schools and noted that there is a Board
policy prohibiting team travel for sixth grade students. He reported
that small adjustments were made to minimum team sizes and
coaching formulas and discussions were held about eligibility
rules.

Mr. Anderson reported that he attended the Career and Technical
Education meeting at Skyview High and noted that the Department
of Labor, as well as local employers, also attended. He reported
that the group discussed student opportunities, public
involvement, grants from the state and federal government,
employment opportunities, marketing opportunities in vocational
education, statistics regarding job opportunities and college
degrees. He reported that he will submit a full report to Mrs.
Mullins and Ms. Wassilie.

Ms. Wassilie reported that she attended the Seward Middle School
Grand Opening on January 6, 2006, and noted that Dr. Peterson,
Borough Mayor John Williams, as well as many students, staff,
parents, community members, the architect and builders were in
attendance. She stated that it is a beautiful energy-efficient
building as well as learner-friendly and safe.

Mrs. Brown reported that she attended a two-day AASB conference
regarding the negotiations process. She stated that she was
impressed with the quality of speakers who were attorneys and
business people with extensive experience in negotiations. She
stated that at the next meeting she will provide a one-sheet
summary of the conference. She noted that negotiations should
remain as friendly as possible, because Alaska and its communities
are small in terms of population. She reported that as few
restrictions and ground rules as possible should be imposed on
both groups because there is less opportunity for people to be at
odds with each other. She stated that Board members must be
allowed to communicate because of the interest in public funds
and added that there are laws in place to ensure that the public is
involved properly. She noted that there cannot be a breach of trust
and that the Board must make sure the public understands that
information will be provided as long as it is fair for all to know and
yet maintain a level of trust in working with the negotiating groups.
She stated that the worksession was very valuable and suggested
that the information be included with the collective bargaining
agreement binder.

Kenai Peninsula Borough School District
January 16, 2006

Board of Education Minutes
Vol. 28, Page 86



CONSENT AGENDA:
(8:58:10 PM)

LONG-TERM SUBSTITUTE
TEACHER CONTRACT:

REVISIONS TO AR1330:

REQUEST FOR LEAVE OF
ABSENCE-SUPPORT:

BUDGET TRANSFER:

NEW TEACHER
ASSIGNMENT:

ADMINISTRATIVE
RECOMMENDATIONS
REGARDING OUTSOURCING
OF COCURRICULAR
ACTIVITIES:

RESIGNATIONS:

Table of Contents

Items presented on the Consent Agenda were Approval of Long-
Term Substitute Teacher Contract; Revisions to AR1330 Use of
School Facilities and Properties; Request for Leave of Absence-
Support; Budget  Transfer; New  Teacher  Assignment;
Administrative Recommendations Regarding Outsourcing of
Cocurricular Activities (baseball and softball) and Resignations.

Mr. Szymoniak recommended the Board approve a long-term
substitute teacher contract for Steve Wolf, science, Voznesenka
School.

Mr. Stewart recommended the Board approve revisions to AR 1330,
Use of School Facilities and Properties, to address liability concerns
as recommended by the Borough attorney.

Mr. Szymoniak recommended the Board approve an unpaid leave
of absence for Yvonne Hakkinen, instructional aide, Kaleidoscope
(effective February 2 through 28, 2000).

Mrs. Douglas recommended the Board approve budget transfer
Number 193 for $21,000 to pay for teacherage rental costs;
Number 194 for $25,000 to fund school intervention programs;
Number 188 to move summer school funds into the appropriate
accounts for summer school 2006 needs; Number 156 and 185 for
$10,000 and $17,000 respectively to pay the contract and health
care costs for the consultant who helped negotiate the
transportation contract; and Number 195 to accommodate a
change within the Student Nutrition Services program allowing
Sterling Elementary to do more of their own food purchasing.

Mr. Glen Szymoniak recommended the Board approve a teacher
assignment for Lisa Fellows, (temporary) .50 FTE school counselor,
Homer High.

Mr. Szymoniak recommended the Board approve KPSAA
recommendations regarding outsourcing of cocurricular activities
agreements for the 2005-2006 spring activity season. The
recommendation includes approval of Soldotna  Softball
Association/Girls’ Fast-pitch Softball at Soldotna High School;
Jack Gist Recreational Park Association/Girls’ Fast-pitch Softball
at Homer High School; Sons of the American Legion/Boys’ Baseball
at Homer High School; and Seward Softball Association/Girls’ Fast-
pitch at Seward High School. KPSAA did not recommend approval
of the outsource agreement for the American Legion Post 5/Seward
High Boys’ Baseball since they did not meet the conditions set forth
by the Board of Education for the 2004-2005 baseball season.

Mr. Glen Szymoniak recommended the Board approve the
resignations of Dan Bartos, art, Homer High and Alan Olson,
French, at Homer High.

Ms. Lynn Hohl, Seward High baseball parent, asked the Board to
allow the Seward High School boys to play baseball against other
high school teams and noted that there was no mention in the
Seward Site Council recommendation that 15 players must be
maintained throughout the season.

Kenai Peninsula Borough School District
January 16, 2006

Board of Education Minutes
Vol. 28, Page 87



CONSENT AGENDA:

(continued)

MOTION

Table of Contents

Ms. Sherene Adelman, Seward baseball parent, asked for the
Board’s support of the Seward High School baseball outsource
application and provided an explanation of games that were
forfeited or canceled, and summarized the amount of local support
for the team.

Mr. Anderson asked whether the boys’ baseball team currently has
a head coach. Mrs. Adelman stated that the team has four
returning coaches and guaranteed that the team will have a head
coach before the season begins. She added that the team has a
dynamic coaching staff.

Mr. John Ragusa, Seward baseball player, asked the Board to allow
them to play baseball during the upcoming season and noted that
the program is new and is growing.

Mr. Jong Kim, Seward baseball player, stated that he has been
playing baseball for 10 years and read a list of the names of players
who have completed the player registration form and paid fees.

Ms. Wassilie thanked the boys for coming to the meeting and for
staying so late. She asked how many boys played on the team last
year and how many are new. Mr. Kim reported that the team lost
one player from last year and added that most of the players are
returning players with the exception of 4 freshmen.

Mr. Logan Adelman, Seward Middle School student, asked the
Board to approve the boys’ baseball outsource agreement so that
he can play next year as a freshman.

Mrs. Kerry Romig, Seward resident, asked the Board to allow the
group time to grow the team because three seasons is not enough
time.

Mr. Steve Lemme, Seward resident and business owner, asked the
Board to allow the Seward High School boys to play baseball and
acknowledged that Alaskan weather is not conducive for spring
sports such as baseball, soccer and track.

Dr. Anderson asked if there is a head coach for the Seward boys’
baseball team. He stated that he would like to see a committed,
competent adult designated as the head coach before he will
support the Seward High baseball program. Mr. Lemme asked if
the District had head coaches for every cocurricular activity. The
administration confirmed that head coaches are in place for each
activity. Mr. Lemme asked how much time was allowed for each
school to hire a head coach.

Mr. Rich Adelman, Seward resident, explained that in October the
Seward baseball team had a head coach, but in the meantime, the
school administration offered the baseball coach $3,000 to coach
soccer instead.

Mrs. Crawford moved the Board approve Consent Agenda Items
Numbers 1 through 7. Mr. Hatch seconded.

Kenai Peninsula Borough School District
January 16, 2006

Board of Education Minutes
Vol. 28, Page 88



CONSENT AGENDA:

(continued)

MOTION

MOTION

MOTION

MOTION

MOTION

Table of Contents

Ms. Wassilie asked to remove Item 6, Administrative
Recommendations Regarding Outsourcing of Cocurricular
Activities.

Motion carried unanimously for Items 1 through 5 and 7.

Ms. Wassilie moved the Board approve an amendment to divide the
question to approve the four bulleted items which include
agreements for Soldotna Softball Association/Girls’ Fast-pitch
Softball at Soldotna High School; Jack Gist Recreational Park
Association/Girls’ Fast-pitch Softball at Homer High School; Sons
of the American Legion/Boys’ Baseball at Homer High School; and
Seward Softball Association/Girls’ Fast-pitch at Seward High
School, and a separate question to approve the outsource
agreement for the American Legion Post 5/Seward High Boys’
Baseball. Dr. Anderson seconded.

Amendment carried unanimously.

Mrs. Crawford moved the Board approve outsource agreements for
Soldotna Softball Association/Girls’ Fast-pitch Softball at Soldotna
High School; Jack Gist Recreational Park Association/Girls’ Fast-
pitch Softball at Homer High School; Sons of the American
Legion/Boys’ Baseball at Homer High School; and Seward Softball
Association/Girls’ Fast-pitch at Seward High School. Mr. Anderson
seconded.

Motion carried unanimously.

Ms. Wassilie moved the Board approve the KPSAA
recommendations regarding the outsourcing of the American
Legion Post 5 Seward High Boys’ Baseball. @ Mr. Anderson
seconded.

Dr. Anderson moved the Board approve an amendment to the
administrative recommendation pending the selection of an
appropriate head coach and until that is accomplished the Board
would hold that in abeyance. Mrs. Crawford seconded.

Ms. Wassilie suggested that the condition of an appropriate head
coach be held to a time limit of the second Board meeting in
February.

After further clarification and discussion, Dr. Anderson withdrew
his amendment.

Mrs. Hilts moved the Board approve an amendment to add the
words “unless there is a head coach stipulated with a commitment
to the season by the second meeting in February.” Ms. Wassilie
seconded.

Mrs. Brown stated that there is plenty of time for the Seward
baseball team to locate a head coach. She stated that she would
support the amendment but felt that because the outsource
application forms require a head coach to be in place just prior to
the season, the Board should allow a longer grace period.

Kenai Peninsula Borough School District
January 16, 2006

Board of Education Minutes
Vol. 28, Page 89



CONSENT AGENDA:

(continued)

Table of Contents

Ms. Wassilie noted that a worksession regarding the KPSAA
recommendations was held prior to the Board meeting. She stated
that the conditions of the Seward boys’ baseball agreement were
discussed during the worksession and that conditions that were
imposed last year were not met in full, but that a good faith effort
was made. She reported that there is a roster of 20 students,
which is more than in the past. She stated that the issue is
consistent coaching, and encouraged the Board to approve the
amendment.

Mr. Anderson stated that the Board wants students involved in
activities and wants Seward High School to have a baseball team.
He explained that all outsource groups need to be aware of
requirements and ensure that they are met and not create
additional work for the administration. She stated that if there are
continual exceptions throughout the District, it creates confusion.
He stated that he will support the amendment but added that the
baseball team needs to understand the requirements.

Dr. Anderson reiterated that the requirements discussed during
the workession were last year’s requirements. He stated that
because of the past missed games he would like the assurance of a
head coach earlier than the beginning of the season. He stated
that he is a huge baseball fan and added that he doesn’t want the
players to miss out because adults failed the process. He stated
that he favors the amendment and would listen to an extension
request if an appeal was made.

Mrs. Brown clarified the intent of the Hilts amendment. She asked
if the February deadline would be imposed on all outsource
agreements. Mrs. Mullins replied that the amendment was made
for the Seward High baseball outsource agreement only for this
season. She added that the amendment does not apply to other
groups.

Mrs. Mullins asked for comments and advice from the
administration. @ Mr. Szymoniak asked when the cocurricular
scheduling meeting occurs. Mr. Spence reported that the
scheduling meeting usually takes place during the second week of
February. Mr. Spence added that games could be tentatively
scheduled without a head coach but advised against signing any
contest contracts. Mr. Spence cautioned that it might be difficult
to fill the schedule because most schools prefer a signed contract.

Mrs. Mullins asked the Board if locating a coach by the second
meeting in February is the only stipulation being imposed or if the
conditions outlined in the Seward Middle/High School letter would
be included as well.

Mrs. Hilts stated that coaching seems to be the major problem and
is all that is needed for her support because the other issues would
be resolved with a head coach. She stated that she hopes that
because the Board has closely reviewed the Seward baseball
agreement that those involved understand that all conditions must
be met next year.

Kenai Peninsula Borough School District
January 16, 2006

Board of Education Minutes
Vol. 28, Page 90



CONSENT AGENDA:

(continued)

POLICY REVISIONS:
(9:52:07 PM)

Table of Contents

Mr. Anderson agreed that the selection of a head coach for the
Seward baseball team will solve many of the other issues that the
team faces. He stated that just because the Board is not
stipulating all of the other requirements does not mean that they
are free of them. He stated that the administration will ensure that
all issues are resolved prior to the start of the season.

Ms. Downing asked if having a head coach is necessary to make
scheduling decisions. Mr. Spence explained that scheduling is
usually done by the athletic director or principal.

Ms. Wassilie clarified that if the Seward team selects a head coach
after the scheduling meeting has occurred, they are left with
whatever openings are available. Mr. Spence stated that the
athletic community is aware of teams that have a history of
problems or difficulties. He stated that the District will keep in
close contact with Mr. Krier if the Board wishes to be updated
regularly.

Mrs. Mullins clarified that the deadline in the Hilts amendment
was the second School Board meeting in February and that if a
head coach is not appointed by that date then the Seward baseball
outsource agreement is not approved. Mrs. Hilts confirmed that
that was the intent and would require no further Board action.
Mrs. Hilts stated that it would be incumbent upon the Seward
baseball team to select a coach early enough to convince the
athletic director and others that they are committed and to sign
them up for games.

Ms. Wassilie reported that ASAA rules have recently changed
preventing non-ASAA member teams from competing with ASAA
teams.

Mrs. Brown asked the Board if a precedent was being set by
shortening the time period required for the Seward team to locate a
coach. She clarified that if the team can locate a coach by
February 20 then they can play baseball.

Amendment carried unanimously.
Amended motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Stewart asked if the administration needs to bring the coaching
information back to the Board at the second meeting in February.
Mrs. Mullins stated that no further action is necessary. She
explained if no head coach is appointed for the Seward team then
they cannot play as a high school team. Mr. Szymoniak asked who
will bring the name of the head coach to the administration.
Mrs. Mullins stated that it is the responsibility of the Seward
baseball team.

Mr. Stewart recommended the Board approve revisions and
adoptions to Policy Manual Section 6000.

At 9:52 Dr. Anderson left the meeting.

Kenai Peninsula Borough School District
January 16, 2006

Board of Education Minutes
Vol. 28, Page 91



POLICY REVISIONS:

(continued)

Table of Contents

Mrs. Penny Vadla, teacher and parent, asked if changes to BP 6146
will allow high school credit for 8th grade students who are taking
9th orade geometry.

At 9:54 Dr. Anderson returned to the meeting.

Mr. Stewart explained that if an eighth grade student is taking a
high school class at a high school with high school students, they
will be granted credit and that if students are taking algebra with
other 8t grade students at a middle school they will not be granted
high school credit.

Miss King stated that she understood that students had to
challenge an advanced class in order to receive high school credit.

Mr. Gary Turner, Kenai Peninsula College Director, provided an
informational sheet titled, “Kenai Peninsula College Dual Credit
Program Cost Savings” and spoke in favor of AR 6180, Dual Credit
Guidelines.

Mrs. Brown asked whether dual enrollment helps KPC financially.
Mr. Turner replied that dual enrollment helps with tuition and
added that KPC receives money from student tuition and funding
from the state. He stated that students enrolled in the Jump Start
Program pay only $35 per credit with funding help from the
Borough. He stated that Tech Prep courses cost $15 per credit.

Mr. Anderson asked if the tech prep courses are part of the
workforce development classes which are offered after school hours
for dual credit. Mr. Turner replied that the college administration
is considering both.

Mr. Stewart explained that tech prep classes are District courses
that are examined by KPC faculty to assure that the student
performance level is college equivalency. He added that when a
KPBSD student takes these courses they can receive college credit
for the high school class.

Mr. Anderson asked whether dual enrollment reduces offerings at
the high school level. Mr. Turner stated that the college is not
doing anything extra to accommodate high school courses and
does not understand how the college is lessening offerings at high
schools. Mr. Anderson asked if the college is in competition with
high school Advanced Placement courses. Mr. Turner explained
that the AP English class is an introduction to literature transfer
type course and the KPC English 111 course is a composition
course at the college.

Mr. Anderson asked how reduced funding may affect funding for
Jump Start and tech prep course. Mr. Turner explained that the
funding comes from .1 of a mil rate that is not tied to the cap or to
Borough funding.

Kenai Peninsula Borough School District
January 16, 2006

Board of Education Minutes
Vol. 28, Page 92



POLICY REVISIONS:

(continued)

MOTION

MOTION

MOTION

MOTION

Table of Contents

Ms. Cathy Carrow expressed concern on behalf of high school
teachers for the deletion of the words, “The course is not offered in
the school’s curriculum. Consideration may be given to a request if
the course does not jeopardize existing school programs.” and
“Enrichment courses may only be used for elective credit” in
BP 6180, Dual Credit Guidelines, because required courses could
be taken at the college and students would be awarded high school
credit which could potentially reduce high school course offerings.

Mrs. Hilts moved the Board approve the Policy Manual changes to
Section 6000. Mrs. Downing seconded.

Mrs. Hilts asked Mr. Stewart if changes to 6146.1, High School
Graduation Requirements will be effective for the Class of 2006.
Mr. Stewart responded that the changes would take effect
immediately with special consideration for schools that may be out
of rotation and not allow students to meet the graduation
requirements.

Mr. Hatch moved the Board approve an amendment to remove all
changes to BP 6161.13, Student Fees for Instructional Materials.
Mr. Anderson seconded.

Ms. Wassilie moved the Board approve an amendment to the
amendment to table action on BP 6161.13, Student Fees for
Instructional Materials. Dr. Anderson seconded.

VOTE ON WASSILIE AMENDMENT:

Advisory Vote - YES

YES - Hilts, Brown, N. Anderson, Downing, Hatch, M. Anderson,
Wassilie, Crawford

NO - Mullins

Amendment carried.

Mrs. Brown moved the Board approve an amendment to table
action on AR 6180, Dual Credit Guidelines. Motion died for lack of
a second.

VOTE ON AMENDED MOTION:

Advisory Vote - YES

YES - M. Anderson, Wassilie, Crawford, Downing, N. Anderson,
Hatch, Hilts, Mullins

NO - Brown

Amended motion carried

Kenai Peninsula Borough School District
January 16, 2006

Board of Education Minutes
Vol. 28, Page 93



BOARD COMMENTS:
(10:22:30 PM)

Table of Contents

Dr. Anderson stated that dual credit only helps to decrease the
pupil-teacher ratio and provides more teacher opportunities with
the remaining students for interaction. He reported on a television
program produced by ABC’s 20/20 program titled, “Stupid in
America”, and added that it was a terrible indictment of the public
school system and in particular, the teacher’s union. He invited
those interested to contact him to view a copy.

Mrs. Downing thanked the staff at the Connections Program and
Cooper Landing School for the school reports. She expressed
appreciation for the residents of Hope and Cooper Landing for their
testimony and school support. She reported that she has received
many comments from parents, teachers and community members
in the Homer area regarding nonprofit religious recreational
program promotional materials that were distributed via schools in
accordance to Board Policy, concerns regarding staff discipline,
student discipline, and the Title I Program cut-off.

Mrs. Brown advised the administration not to proceed with the
purchase of payroll software and instead partner with the Borough
because it is too expensive. She recommended that the leadership
team reevaluate and consider contracting out the webmaster duties.
She stated that she was very impressed with the number of people,
the Borough administration and Borough mayor who have joined in
response to the Hope community situation. She expressed concern
that if the Hope School closes it will cause a ripple effect throughout
other small communities. She stated that she is optimistic for the
Hope community and added that she has tried hard to
communicate with the public and the Community Coalition
Council. She stated that she believes there is a financial concern
regarding KPC funding by the Borough and that Borough residents
will see an increase in taxes in some form or another. She stated
that she is unsure of how the District administration will track why
Soldotna High School went from 6 high school social studies
teachers down to one teacher. She asked what the real reason for
that reduction is and how dual credit is playing a part.

Ms. Wassilie explained that the reason there is a decrease in staff in
all schools is due to declining enrollment. She stated that the .1
mill designated for KPC to fund the Jump Start and tech prep
courses has been well spent and helps students participate in the
dual credit program. She expressed appreciation for the Midyear
Report from Dr. Peterson and noted that it is sobering to read. She
expressed concern for the software purchase and asked whether it
is possible to partner with the Borough. She expressed
appreciation for the community members who came from the east
side of the Peninsula. She expressed appreciation for the
tremendous effort by the Hope and Cooper Landing residents in
their attempt to attract families to their communities. She
suggested that the Board consider the use of teleconferencing
equipment next year and offer it to various sites on an as-needed
basis. She thanked those present for the flowers and cards and
added that she is feeling well.

Kenai Peninsula Borough School District
January 16, 2006

Board of Education Minutes
Vol. 28, Page 94



BOARD COMMENTS:

(continued)

Table of Contents

Mr. Anderson thanked Mr. Norgren and Mr. Young for the school
reports. He thanked the residents from the communities of Cooper
Landing and Hope for their community pride and for their
partnership in solving their problems and encouraged them to work
together.

Mrs. Hilts stated that she was impressed with the manner in which
the District administration handled the closing of schools south of
Ninilchik due to the eruption of Mt. Augustine. She stated that the
closure was a good decision especially for those students across the
Kachemak Bay since they walk to school. She noted that the
District website was very clear and informative about the closures.
She commented that it is good to have all members at the Board
meeting. She extended condolences to Dr. Peterson from the Board.

Miss King recognized the community members from Hope and
Cooper Landing and added that she was impressed that 10% of
Hope community attended the meeting. She commended the
Seward baseball team and their parents for showing their
commitment to their participating in the upcoming season. She
noted that it will be interesting to see the Community Action
Coalition survey results versus the youth risk assessment that was
given three years ago.

Mrs. Crawford thanked the Connections Program and Cooper
Landing staff for the school reports. She thanked the residents of
Hope and Cooper Landing for speaking to the Board. She reported
that the Board has decided to keep Hope Elementary and Cooper
Landing Elementary open and asked the administration for policy
language for closing schools in general that reflect other schools
and states as well as based on enrollment numbers. She reported
that during the budget worksession the Board discussed the
possibility of withdrawing Board members from PERS, depending
on the amount of savings. She stated that withdrawal from the
retirement system would be a great public statement. She thanked
the administration for copies of the response to Intervention Model
Update for Use in Special Education. She noted that the open
meetings training was excellent. She reported that the Borough
vacated the software purchase decision even though the District
would like them to participate.

Mr. Hatch stated that he enjoyed the Cooper Landing Elementary
School report and added that he believes small schools have a
peculiarly good opportunity to have real excellence in education.
He congratulated the communities of Cooper Landing and Hope in
doing a good job in impressing their points in a polite and
professional manner. He agreed that some type of conferencing
should be explored by the Board and acknowledged that it is not as
easy as it looks, but that technology is getting better.

Mrs. Mullins announced that in February, Mr. Anderson and
Mrs. Hilts will attend the AASB Legislative Fly-in in Juneau. She
noted that the Community Action Coalition asked the Board to
return the sample surveys that were provided for information.

Kenai Peninsula Borough School District
January 16, 2006

Board of Education Minutes
Vol. 28, Page 95



Table of Contents

ADJOURN: At 10:42 p.m., Mrs. Crawford moved the School Board Meeting be
(10:42:45 PM) adjourned. Mr. Anderson seconded.

Motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Mrs. Debra Mullins, President

Ms. Sandra Wassilie, Clerk

The Minutes of January 16, 2006
have not been approved as of
January 18, 2006.

Kenai Peninsula Borough School District

Board of Education Minutes
January 16, 2006

Vol. 28, Page 96



REPORT: GNLBOSMI

FUND: 100 OPERATING FUND

LOCAL REVENUE
0008 PR YR ECUM APPROP
0010 PR YR FUND BALANCE
0011 BOROUGH APPROPRIATIO
0012 IN KIND REVENUE
0030 EARNINGS ON INVESTMT
0040 OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
0046 RENTAL OF SCH FACILI
0049 ERATE REVENUE

LOCAL REVENUE TOTAL

STATE REVENUE
0050 STATE REVENUE
0051 FOUNDATION
0052 QUALITY SCHOOLS

STATE REVENUE TOTAL

FEDERAL REVENUE

0150 INTERGVNMTL FEDERAL
0151 MEDICAID RECEIPTS

FEDERAL REVENUE TOTAL

100 OPERATING FUND

FUND: 201 STAFF DEVELOP CONTRA

STATE REVENUE
0050 STATE REVENUE

GENERATED: 15 DEC 2004 1¢

o
=
@]
(=}
3
—
@
3
—
(2]

KEN

JOB: SYNBAT/GLREVFUN

"ENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

SOURCE OF REVENUE BY FUND

MTD

0.00

0.00
2,304,799.34
0.00

0.00

650.00
2,300.00
15,998.05

2,323,747.39

0.00
3,872,306.00
0.00

3,872,306.00

0.00
33,871.04

33,871.04

6,229,924.43

1,646.89

0.

0.
11,523,996.
0.

0.

19,092.
5,800.
162,160.

11,711,049.

0.
19,361,530.
0.

19,361,530.

0.
87,151.

87,151.

31,159,731.

1,646.

THROUGH 11/30/05

YTD

00

00

00

00
52

52

18

89

RUN: WEDNESDAY 2006JAN11 15:10

PAGE

FY 06

Item 10 (a)

(Inadvertently omitted from last Board Meeting)

BUDGET

301,184.00
1,927,108.00
27,657,592.00
7,397,004.00
350,000.00
100,000.00
30,000.00
648,875.00

38,411,763.00

0.00
50,842,148.00
227,584.00

51,069,732.00

380,000.00
0.00

380,000.00

89,861,495.00

11,341.00

DIFFERENCE

301,184.00
1,927,108.00
16,133,595.30
7,397,004.00
350,000.00
80,907.88
24,200.00
486,714.16

26,700,713.34

0.00
31,480,618.00
227,584.00

31,708,202.00

380,000.00

87,151.52-

292,848.48

58,701,763.82

9,694.11

PERCENT TO DATE

0%
0%
41%
0%
0%
19%
19%
24%

30%

0%
38%
0%

37%

0%
0%

22%

34%

14%

1



FUND:

FUND:

FUND:

FUND:

FEDERAL REVENUE
0150 INTERGVNMTL FEDERAL

201 STAFF DEVELOP CONTRA

205 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

LOCAL REVENUE
0008 PR YR ECUM APPROP
0010 PR YR FUND BALANCE

LOCAL REVENUE TOTAL

STATE REVENUE
0050 STATE REVENUE

205 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

214 STTWDE AK MNTRSHP

STATE REVENUE

0050 STATE REVENUE

215 COMMUNITY SCHOOL FUN

LOCAL REVENUE

0040 OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

217 LEGIS EQUIPMENT FUND

STATE REVENUE
0050 STATE REVENUE

Sjuauo Jo

0.00

1,646.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

9,386.44

0.00

1,646.

1,560,726.

1,560,726.

24,406.

28,159.

-00

89

.00
.00

.00

00

00

24

36

-00

0.00

11,341.00

4,850.00
209,641.00

214,491.00

4,671,558.00

4,886,049.00

262,898.00

263,316.00

0.00

0.00

9,694_11

4,850.00
209,641.00

214,491.00

3,110,832.00

3,325,323.00

238,491.76

235,156.64

0.00

0%

14%

0%
0%

0%

33%

31%

9%

10%

0%



FUND:

FUND:

FUND:

FUND:

FUND:

225 BOARDING HOME PROGRA

STATE REVENUE
0050 STATE REVENUE

255 FOOD SERVICE FUND

LOCAL REVENUE
0008 PR YR ECUM APPROP
0020 TYPE A LUNCH-PUPILS
0040 OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

LOCAL REVENUE TOTAL

FEDERAL REVENUE

0150 INTERGVNMTL FEDERAL
0162 USDA

FEDERAL REVENUE TOTAL

255 FOOD SERVICE FUND

260 TITLE 1-A

FEDERAL REVENUE
0150 INTERGVNMTL FEDERAL

263 GOV"S ALT. SCHSOOLS

FEDERAL REVENUE

0150 INTERGVNMTL FEDERAL

265 CARL PERKINS - BASIC

Sjuauo Jo

0.
8,954,419.
854.

8,953,565.

239,443.
0.

239,443.

8,714,121.

.00

00
58-
00

58-

98
00

98

60-

-00

.00

433,788.

239,443.
0.

239,443.

673,232.

417 ,484.

298.

.00

.00
432,717.
1,071.

17
00

17

98
00

98

15

74

62

10,000.

9.
1,672,745.
10,000.

1,682,754.

1,214,142.
95,254.

1,309,396.

2,992,150.

5,299,853.

27,480.

00

00
00
00

00

00
00

00

00

00

00

10,000.

9.
1,240,027.
8,929.

1,248,965.

974,698
95,254.

1,069,952.

2,318,917.

4,882,368.

27,181.

00

00
83
00

83

02
00

02

85

26

38

0%

0%
25%
10%

25%

19%
0%

18%

22%

7%

1%



FUND:

FUND:

FUND:

FUND:

FUND:

FEDERAL REVENUE

0150 INTERGVNMTL FEDERAL

266 TITLE VI-B

FEDERAL REVENUE

0150 INTERGVNMTL FEDERAL

271 CHARTER SCHOOL GRANT

LOCAL REVENUE
0008 PR YR ECUM APPROP

FEDERAL REVENUE
0150 INTERGVNMTL FEDERAL

271 CHARTER SCHOOL GRANT

272 UPWARD BOUND/UAA

FEDERAL REVENUE

0150 INTERGVNMTL FEDERAL

277 GEAR UP

FEDERAL REVENUE

0150 INTERGVNMTL FEDERAL

281 MIGRANT ED SUMMER

Sjuauo Jo

o

-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

207,885.

32,523.

32,523.

.00

97

-00

51

51

.00

-00

0.00

3,126,870.00

23,742.00

188,776.00

212,518.00

25,528.00

0.00

0.00

2,918,984.03

23,742.00

156,252.49

179,994 .49

25,528.00

0.00

0%

6%

0%

17%

15%

0%

0%



FEDERAL REVENUE
0150 INTERGVNMTL FEDERAL

FUND: 284 YOUTH IN DETENTION

FUND:

FUND:

FUND:

FUND:

FUND:

STATE REVENUE

0050 STATE REVENUE

289 GOV"S DRUG PREVENT

FEDERAL REVENUE

0150 INTERGVNMTL FEDERAL

291 TITLE I-D AT RISK

FEDERAL REVENUE

0150 INTERGVNMTL FEDERAL

295 SCHOOL IMPROV/TEBHUG

FEDERAL REVENUE

0150 INTERGVNMTL FEDERAL

299 AK COMM CENTERS LEAR

FEDERAL REVENUE

0150 INTERGVNMTL FEDERAL

350 TITLE VIl -INDIAN ED

Sjuauo Jo

o

-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,733.71

206,573.00

4,567.50

0.00

0.00

5,087.42

14,446 .00

206,573.00

56,337.00

22,959.00

0.00

131,986.00

6,712.29

0.00

51,769.50

22,959.00

0.00

126,898.58

53%

100%

8%

0%

0%

3%



FUND:

FUND:

FUND:

FUND:

FEDERAL REVENUE
0150 INTERGVNMTL FEDERAL

356 GEAR UP KENAI PENINS

FEDERAL REVENUE
0150 INTERGVNMTL FEDERAL

371 CORPORATE GRANTS

LOCAL REVENUE
0040 OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

372 COMMUNITY THEATER

LOCAL REVENUE
0008 PR YR ECUM APPROP
0040 OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

LOCAL REVENUE TOTAL

374 CHARTER SCHOOLS G/F

LOCAL REVENUE
0008 PR YR ECUM APPROP
0010 PR YR FUND BALANCE

LOCAL REVENUE TOTAL

STATE REVENUE
0050 STATE REVENUE

374 CHARTER SCHOOLS G/F

30,7 2

0.00

3,800.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

30,749.

7,100.

1,250.

62

.00

00

.00
1,250.

00

.00

.00

-00

-00

291,215.00

124,800.00

33,031.00

7.00
54,907.00

54,914.00

3,761.00
975,654.00

979,415.00

3,238,964.00

4,218,379.00

260,465.38

124,800.00

25,931.00

7.00
53,657.00

53,664.00

3,761.00
975,654.00

979,415.00

3,238,964.00

4,218,379.00

10%

0%

21%

0%
2%

2%

0%
0%

0%

0%

0%



FUND:

FUND:

FUND:

FUND:

FUND:

375 EQUIPMENT FUND

FEDERAL REVENUE
0230 SURPLUS PROPERTY

379 SCHOOL INCENTIVE FND

LOCAL REVENUE
0008 PR YR ECUM APPROP

382 ARCTIC WINTER GAMES

LOCAL REVENUE
0040 OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

500 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

LOCAL REVENUE
0040 OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

710 PUPIL ACTIVITY FUND

FEDERAL REVENUE
0210 PUPACT REVENUE
0211 PUPACT GATE RECEIPTS
0212 PUPACT PICTURE RECPT
0214 PUPACT PARTCPTN FEES
0215 PUPACT FND RAISG REV
0216 PUPACT ACTIVITY FEE
0220 PUPACT DONATIONS

FEDERAL REVENUE TOTAL

TRANS FROM OTHER FUNDS

Sjuauo Jo

289,043.
11,768.
0.
22,001.
6,392.
2,447 .
1,630.

333,283.

-00

.00

.00

-00

340,000.

1,004,752.
44 ,320.
550.
161,646.
41,436.
43,453.
9,616.

1,305,775.

.00

.00

-00

00

484,500.

o

[eNeNeoNeoNoNeoNe]

-00

00

.00

-00

484 ,500.

340,000.

1,004,752.
44 ,320.
550.
161,646.
41,436.
43,453.
9,616.

1,305,775.

-00

00

-00

00-

71-
15-
28-
46-
82-
15-
18-

75-

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

0%



0250 TRANS FROM OTHER FUN

710 PUPIL ACTIVITY FUND

o
=
@]
(=}
3
—
@
o=l
—
(2]

45,830.85

1,351,606.60

0.00

0.00

45,830.85-

1,351,606.60-

0%

0%

REPORT: GNLAO7PI

FYR 06

100 O

4100
4120
4130
4140
4160
4200
4220
4320
4330
4350
4352
4400
4450
4511
4512
4513
4551
4552
4553
4555
4556
4557
4600
4700

PERATING FUND

REGULAR INSTRUCTION
BILINGUAL INSTRUCTIO
GIFTED/TALENTED INST
ALTNTV (CONNECTIONS)
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION
SPED INSTRUCTION
SPED SVCS - STUDENT
GUIDANCE SERVICES
HEALTH SERVICES
SUPPORT SVCES/INSTRC
LIBRARY SERVICE
SCHOOL ADMINSTRATION
SCH ADMIN - SUPPORT
BOARD OF EDUCATION
OFF OF SUPERINTENDEN
ASST SUPT/INSTRUCTN
FISCAL SERVICES
INTERNAL SERVICES
STAFF SERVICES

DATA PROCESSING SVCS
OP & BUSINESS SVCS
INDIRECT COST POOL
OPERATION OF PLANT
PUPIL ACTIVITY

GENERATED: 15 DEC 2004 16:09

KENAI

ORIGINAL
BUDGET

38,321,397
738,665
653,483

2,692,217
1,422,011
9,036,946
3,384,335
1,037,844
1,157,303
985,352
1,347,505
4,378,441
3,384,271
295,861
310,735
218,342
645,496
640,421
617,561
879,441
181,593
106,916
15,826,958
1,297,217

89,560,311

CURRENT
BUDGET

38,506,021
738,665
644,708

2,700,738
1,420,615
9,024,702
3,462,642
1,039,920
1,157,832
996,869
1,352,070
4,378,612
3,383,829
295,880
310,737
218,342
647,266
645,710
617,561
897,330
181,593
107,032
15,833,104
1,299,717

89,861,495

JOB: SYNBAT/GLEXPCOM

MONTH

2,766,573.35

65,977.99
58,653.86
192,857.52
125,007 .84
836,110.25
303,057.30
130,436.08
116,914.20
54,881.20
120,981.21
362,034.68
307,419.12
13,990.22
23,060.00
18,071.24
54,905.80
50,755.68
49,881.85
55,900.98
18,163.43
0.00
907,306.53
116,380.60

6,749,320.93

PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY BY FUND/FUNC
11/30/05

YTD

8,902,156.59

214,900.39
173,747.28
878,374.95
379,270.87

2,457,496.61

887,516.73
404,485.38
368,264.35
257,126.55
352,169.11

1,397,728.35

993,309.85
57,255.81
115,315.48
89,107.29
265,405.35
271,588.27
232,680.06
344,367.51
74,516.69
0.00

2,991,780.24

294,054 .42

22,402,618.13

RUN: WEDNESDAY 2006JAN11 15:11

ENCUMBRANCES

15,428.85
0.00

0.00
85,241.79
3,100.32
88,711.98
165,141.87
1,060.55
7,420.21
7,799.70
9,112.78
440.82
15,882.52
5,273.47
320.41
0.00
3,531.97
472.73
1,173.60
7,425.71
0.00

0.00
5,065.35
1,733.36

424,337 .99

PAGE

REPORT #:

UNENCUMBERED

BALANCE

29,588,435.56

523,764.61
470,960.72

1,737,121.26
1,038,243.81
6,478,493.41
2,409,983.40

634,374.07
782,147 .44
731,942.75
990,788.11

2,980,442.83
2,374,636.63

233,350.72
195,101.11
129,234.71
378,328.68
373,649.00
383,707.34
545,536.78
107,076.31
107,032.00

12,836,258.41
1,003,929.22

67,034,538.88

5

%
EXP

25

1



201 STAFF DEVELOP CONTRA

4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION

205 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

4700 PUPIL ACTIVITY
4760 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION

214 STTWDE AK MNTRSHP

4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION

215 COMMUNITY SCHOOL FUN

4780 COMMUNITY SERVICES

217 LEGIS EQUIPMENT FUND

4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION
4600 OPERATION OF PLANT

217 LEGIS EQUIPMENT FUND

225 BOARDING HOME PROGRA

4300 SUPPORT SERV-PUPILS

255 FOOD SERVICE FUND

11,341

11,899
4,869,300

4,881,199

259,767

263,316

353,452
106,548

460,000

10,000

Sjuauo Jo

11,341

14,149
4,871,900

4,886,049

262,898

263,316

10,000

2,746.48

2,780.26
481,901.90

484,682.16

24,406.24

26,939.71

19,220.42
29,095.39

48,315.81

2,092.81

6,254.69

4,965.43

1,282,195.76

1,287,161.19

73,418.72

77,334.13

26,826.50
45,562.08

72,388.58

5,998.50

0.00

150.00
8,600.00

8,750.00

0.00

1,100.00

47,947 .95
13,039.63

60,987.58

191.30

5,086.31 55

9,033.57 36
3,581,104.24 26

3,590,137.81 26

189,479.28 27

184,881.87 29

74,774 .45- 0
58,601.71- (0]
133,376.16- 0

3,810.20 61



4790 FOOD SERVICES

260 TITLE 1-A

4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION
4300 SUPPORT SERV-PUPILS

262 PRESCHOOL DISABLED

4200 SPED INSTRUCTION

263 GOV"S ALT. SCHSOOLS

4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION

265 CARL PERKINS - BASIC

4160 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

266 TITLE VI-B

4200 SPED INSTRUCTION

271 CHARTER SCHOOL GRANT

4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION

272 UPWARD BOUND/UAA

4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION

277 GEAR UP

2,992,141

4,981,243
149,475

5,130,718

27,480

217,567

3,126,870

180,700

25,528

Sjuauo Jo

»,992,150

5,150,378
149,475

5,299,853

27,480

3,126,870

212,518

25,528

342,060.13

307,027.34
7,666.50

314,693.84

0.00

3,533.30

12,813.61

260,593.89

8,437.31

358.86

1,197,857.01

1,412,994.00

25,485.57

1,438,479.57

0.00

257.57

42,212 .68

721,746.77

60,694.98

507.86

22,315.54

158,878.48
1,394.74

160,273.22

0.00

0.00

7,636.08

9,583.03

8,840.20

0.00

1,771,977.45

3,578,505.52

122,594.69

3,701,100.21

0.00

27,222.43

49,848_.76-

2,395,540.20

142,982.82

25,020.14

40

30
17

30

23

32



277 GEAR UP
4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION

281 MIGRANT ED SUMMER

4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION

284 YOUTH IN DETENTION

4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION

287 BARRIERS TO LEARNING

4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION

289 GOV"S DRUG PREVENT

4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION

291 TITLE I-D AT RISK

4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION

295 SCHOOL IMPROV/TEBHUG

4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION

298 TITLE 1-D, DELINQUEN

4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION

299 AK COMM CENTERS LEAR

4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION

14,446

206,573

8,000

22,959

24,715

122,986

Sjuauo Jo

14,446

206,573

56,337

22,959

131,986

9,993.

7,874.

2,375.

87.

7,663.

-00

.00

00

.00

00

00

11

-00

55

9,093.

76,311.

26.

18,065.

2,375.

181.

1,138.

22,421.

-00

42

64

00

00

00

11

60

38

25,594.

6,380.

6,072.

10,835.

4,705.

-00

.00

.00

-00

00

00

58

40

20

5,352.

130,261.

26.

12,678.

14,204.

6,253.

11,974.

104,859.

-00

58

36

00-

00

00

69-

00-

42

62

36

77

38

20



350 TITLE VIl -INDIAN ED

4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION

356 GEAR UP KENAI PENINS

4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION

371 CORPORATE GRANTS

4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION

372 COMMUNITY THEATER

4780 COMMUNITY SERVICES

374 CHARTER SCHOOLS G/F

4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION
4330 HEALTH SERVICES

4350 SUPPORT SVCES/INSTRC
4352 LIBRARY SERVICE

4400 SCHOOL ADMINSTRATION
4450 SCH ADMIN - SUPPORT
4557 INDIRECT COST POOL
4600 OPERATION OF PLANT
4700 PUPIL ACTIVITY

379 SCHOOL INCENTIVE FND

4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION
4350 SUPPORT SVCES/INSTRC

291,319

124,800

31,386

54,907

2,606,465
39,276

0

48,725
124,036
164,841
106,916
148,705

0

3,238,964

Sjuauo Jo

291,215

124,800

33,031

54,914

3,488,487
39,276

0

48,725
124,036
165,541
148,942
202,372
1,000

4,218,379

465,878
9,619

27,926.

1,345.

2,337.

223,676.
4,132.

4,233.
12.783.
15.839.

10,816.
545.

272,028.

7,768.
.00

18

.00

44

76

27

78

84,882.

7,604.

12,345.

735,891.
12,584.

12,603.
55,766.
53,312.

102,495
1.017.

973,671.

39,581.
7,650.

65

.00

62

35

64

04
00

235.

2,200.

6,250.

14,868.
1,968.

30

.00

00

.81

57

92
75

206,097.

124,800.

23,226.

42,561.

2,748,708.
26,691.

0.

36,121.
68,269.
111,832.
148,942.
98,623.
732.

3,238,456.

411,428.

05 29
00 0
38 29
84 22
66 21
27 32
00 0
19 25
93 44
68 32
00 0
22 51
16- 173
79 23
04 11
.25 99



4352 LIBRARY SERVICE

4400 SCHOOL ADMINSTRATION
4450 SCH ADMIN - SUPPORT
4600 OPERATION OF PLANT

382 ARCTIC WINTER GAMES

4600 OPERATION OF PLANT
4790 FOOD SERVICES

500 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

4100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION
4600 OPERATION OF PLANT

710 PUPIL ACTIVITY FUND

710 PUPIL ACTIVITY FUND

REPORT TOTALS

[eNeoNeoNe]

118,500
186,465

304,965

111,592,958

Sjuauo Jo

WOOoOo

9,00

484,500

81,461

112,700,099

15,654.

53,352.
11,618.

64,971.

414,661.

9,107,912.

.00
.00

325.
7,560.

33

11

.00

.00

13
96

09

79

38

1,577.
1,993.
3,814.
11,999.

66,616.

71,664.
14,062.

85,727.

1,122,803.

29,870,194.

75
30

76

49

.00

.00

93
63

56

22

06

WOOoOo

17,221.

208,007.
109,155.

317,162.

175,583.

-00
.00

.84

51

.00

.00

51
35

86

71

1,276,262.88

1,577.
1,993.
3,814.
3,380.

400,662.

279,672.
123,217.

402,890.

75-
30-
64-
60-

.00

.00

44—~
98-

1,216,925.90-

81,553,642.09

~NO OO

13

17

oo

593

27



Table of Contents

February 6, 2006

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Tim Peterson, Director, Human Resources
THROUGH: Glen Szymoniak, Assistant Superintendent
SUBJECT: Approval of Resignations — Item 11a (1)

It is recommended the following resignations be approved effective the end of the
05-06 school year:

Susan Byrne Home Ec/ Ninilchik School
Social Studies/
English
Jill Wright English Chapman School
Catherine Kibling Special Ed/ Kenai Youth Facility
Resource (currently on LOA)
Lourdes Link Special Ed/ Ninilchik School

Resource (Currently on LOA)



Table of Contents

DATE: February 6, 2006
TO: Board of Education
FROM: Tim Peterson, Director, Human Resources
THROUGH: Glen Szymoniak, Assistant Superintendent
SUBJECT: Approval of New Teacher Assignment/2005-06 Item 11a (2)
It is recommended that the following new teacher assignment be approved. The following assignment
is tentative:
RESIDENCE NAME DEGREE INSTITUTION MAJOR ATC EXP  ASSIGN
Soldotna, AK  Dana BS University of Elementary Elementary 4 Temporary full
Morrell Mary, Bismark, Education  Education  states time
North Dakota Elementary
teacher at
Ninilchik

School



Table of Contents

KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Assistant Superintendent
Glen Szymoniak

148 North Binkley Street Soldotna, Alaska 99669
Phone (907)714-8888  Fax (907) 262-5867
Email gszymoniak@kpbsd.k12.ak.us

January 9, 2006

TO: Board of Education
THROUGH: Dr. Donna Peterson, Superintendent ”gzmgm“*)

AL *’E‘”’J"w naaf?
FROM: Glen Szymoniak, Assistant Superintendent N

SUBJECT: Seward Middle School

It is administration’s recommendation that the Board of Education take action to vacate the
former Seward Middle School. The school has moved to the new Seward Middle School
located at 304 Sealion Drive. The District requests that the original Seward Middle School
building be returned to the Borough effective June 30, 2006.

Cc:  John Cote, Principal
Steve Pautz, Principal
Dave Spence, Director, Planning & Operations
Dave Tressler, Director, Borough Maintenance
Sean Dusek, Director, Secondary Education
Debbie Stewart, Public Relations Officer

ANCHOR POINT COOPER LANDING HOMER HOPE KACHEMAK SELO KENAI MOOSE PASS NANWALEK NIKISKI NIKOLAEVSK NINILCHIK
PORT GRAHAM RAZDOLNA SELDOVIA SEWARD SOLDOTNA STERLING TUSTUMENA TYONEK VOZNESENKA



Table of Contents

February 6, 2006

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Tim Peterson, Director, Human Resources
THROUGH: Glen Szymoniak, Assistant Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Approval of Substitute Teacher Contract - Item 11 a (4)

The Administration recommends the following substitute teacher contract
be approved:

Linda Farnham Special Education/ K-Beach Elementary
Intensive Needs



Table of Contents

KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Finance

Melody Douglas, Chief Financial Officer
148 North Binkley Street Soldotna, Alaska 99669-7553
Phone (907) 262-5846 Fax (907) 262-9645

January 31, 2006

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Education

Sy '.
FROM: Melody Douglas =& **

Chief Financial Officer
SUBJECT:  Budget Transfers

Budget transfers 229, 230 and 231 have been requested by Aurora Borealis Charter School
to transfer funds for a teacher position ($24,513), health care benefits for that position
($11,000) and purchased services for sanding and sweeping the playground and cleaning in
the building ($18,000), respectively.

These budget transfers exceed $10,000; therefore, they require Board of Education
approval per Board Policy 3120. Approval by the Board of Education is recommended.

Enclosures



Table of Contents

KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT PAGE 1
148 NORTH BINKLEY STREET
SOLDOTNA, ALASKA 99669

TRANSFER # 650007 DATE 01/30/06

TRANSFER FROM ACCOUNT NO. TRANSFER TO ACCOUNT NO. AMOUNT

1. 374-65-4100-0000-4901 374-65-4100-0000-3294 2000.00
2. 374-65-4100-0000-4901 374-65-4100-0000-3295 500.00
3. 374-65-4100-0000-4901 374-65-4100-0310-4200 500.00
4. 374-65-4100-0000-4901 374-65-4100-0310-4410 600.00
5. 374-65-4100-0000-4901 374-65-4100-0330-3150 24513.00
6. 374-65-4100-0000-4901 374-65-4100-0330-3511 5538.00
TOTAL: 33,651.00

JUSTIFICATION OR REASONS FOR REQUESTING TRANSFER OF FUNDS ARE LISTED BELOW:

ADDITIONAL SALARY FOR INCREASED HOURS FOR 2 AIDE POSITIONS

OVERTIME HOURS FOR SYMBOL IMAGERY TRAINING OF 3 AIDES

TRAVEL EXPENSES FOR MUSIC TEACHER - ATTENDANCE OF MUSIC CONFERENCE IN ANCH.
BUILDING RENTAL FOR MUSICALS: CHRISTMAS AND SPRING

SALARY FOR ART TEACHER

HEALTH CARE BENEFITS FOR ART POSITION

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL

000229



Table of Contents

KENA1 PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT PAGE 1
148 NORTH BINKLEY STREET
SOLDOTNA, ALASKA 99669

TRANSFER # 650008

DATE 01/30/06

TRANSFER FROM ACCOUNT NO. TRANSFER TO ACCOUNT NO. AMOUNT

1. 374-65-4100-0000-4901 374-65-4100-0330-3512 77.00
2. 374-65-4100-0000-4901 374-65-4100-0330-3541 344.00
3. 374-65-4100-0000-4901 374-65-4100-0330-3550 5148.00
4. 374-65-4100-0000-4901 374-65-4100-0420-3511 11000.00
5. 374-65-4100-0000-4901 374-65-4100-0420-4502 50.00
6. 374-65-4100-0000-4901 374-65-4330-0000-3294 6000.00
TOTAL: 22,619.00

JUSTIFICATION OR REASONS FOR REQUESTING TRANSFER OF FUNDS ARE LISTED BELOW:

LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS FOR ART POSITION

FICA MEDICARE (TRS) FOR ART POSITION

TRS RETIREMENT BENEFIRS FOR ART POSITION
HEALTH CARE BENEFITS FOR PYSICAL ED. POSITION
DISCRETIONAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR P.E. TEACHER
TEMP SALARY FOR NURSE POSITION

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL

000230



KENAI

148 NORTH BINKLEY STREET
SOLDOTNA, ALASKA 99669

Table of Contents

PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

TRANSFER # 650009

DATE 01/30/06

OO~ WNE

374-65-4100-0000-4901
374-65-4100-0000-4901
374-65-4100-0000-4901
374-65-4100-0000-4901
374-65-4100-0000-4901
374-65-4100-0000-4901

374-65-4400-0000-4100
374-65-4450-0000-4402
374-65-4450-0000-4331
374-65-4600-0000-3294
374-65-4600-0000-4370
374-65-4600-0000-4402

TOTAL:

9000.00
2000.00
250.00
111.00
1000.00
18000.00

30,361.00

JUSTIFICATION OR REASONS FOR REQUESTING TRANSFER OF FUNDS ARE LISTED BELOW:

LEGAL ADVICE & RESEARCH;DRAFT OF LEGAL RESEARCH MEMORANDUM; OVERSEE LOTTERY
SAFETY & DRUG FREE RADIO SPOTS; SPONSORSHIP OF CHARITY BASKETBALL

POSTAGE - STAMPS AND CESTIFIED MAILINGS
TEMP CUSTODIAL SALARY - PRIOR TO PERMANENT HIRE OF POSITION
NATURAL/BOTTLED GAS PAYMENTS

SANDING & SWEEPING PLAYGROUND; CLEANING WINDOWS; CLEANING CARPETS AND GYM

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL

000231



Table of Contents

KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH BOARD OF EDUCATION
Resolution 05-06-3

PROCLAIMING NATIONAL SCHOOL COUNSELING WEEK

WHEREAS, the Kenai Peninsula Borough School District recognizes
school counselors are actively committed to helping students explore
their abilities, strengths, interests, and talents as these traits relate to
career awareness and development; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education recognizes that school counselors
help parents focus on ways to further the educational, personal and
social growth of their children; and

WHEREAS, District school counselors work with teachers and other
educators to help students explore their potential and set realistic
goals for themselves; and

WHEREAS, school counselors seek to identify and utilize community
resources that can enhance and complement comprehensive school
counseling programs and help students become productive members
of society;

THEREFORE, The Kenai Peninsula Borough Board of Education hereby
proclaims February 6-10, 2006, as National School Counseling Week.

Adopted by the Kenai Peninsula Borough Board of Education on this 6t day of
February, 2006.

Debra Mullins, President
KPBSD School Board

Attest:

Sally Tachick
Notary Public
My Commission Expires 07/25/09



	Local Disk
	KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
	Microsoft Word - Competency Based Educ.doc
	Kenai Peninsula Borough School District
	 REPORT: GNLB09MI       GENERATED: 15 DEC 2004 16:10     JOB: SYNBAT/GLREVFUN    RUN: WEDNESDAY 2006JAN11 15:10            PAGE     1
	December 4, 2000
	September 15, 1997
	KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
	 
	Kenai Peninsula Borough School District 

	Substitute Contracts
	KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
	 
	Kenai Peninsula Borough School District   

	Microsoft Word - KPBSDCounselingResolution.doc


	Button10: 


